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Hepollo 0il Company
Bex 1830 )
Fort .ortk, Texas

Dear wsley:

This is in resard Yo thoe Towas Company*'s

Lanehart location in the L of See, 29, T, 25 S.,
R, 37 R,

This loecaticn is 132C feet fros the north
and ezst lines whizh would %z oz e sroperty line
between the Texms comrany's lanchert lease and the
Repollo Coupany's Lanehari lcase.

It is my understarding that ituis well is to
be drilled and/or ogerated jointly oy the two companies,
If this is correct, xindly send me a letter in duplicate
to that sffect a3 our spacing rule is that no well should
be drilled closer than 330' to any lease or property line.
d1th highest personal regards, I am

' Very truly yours,

FJIV:t

#e Je Vesely,
State Uil & Gas Inspectar.



